
Director of Services Environment 
Roscommon County Council 
The Courthouse 
R o sc o mnio n 

I Environmental  Protect on Agency 
* I  6) "i,iiiO l P 3 C h  1 C l 0  -- ' 1,7, 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstovvn Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Eosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman Eire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0695 
E info8epa le 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall I890 33 55 99 

Re: Notice in accordance with Section M(2)  of the Waste Managciiieiit Licensing 
ReAqriulations. 2004 regardiiiCr, a -Techtiicd Aineiidinetit to a Waste Licence in the name 
of Ball agliadeireen Landfill. 

Dear Sir/Madain, 

I wish to infonn you of the Agency's decision to technicaliy amend, under Section 
42(B)l of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 201 0, the existing licence for the above 
mentioned facility. 

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. WOO59-03 
under Section 42B( 1 )  of the Waste Manageinetit Acts 1996 to 20 10 to incorporate the 
changes as outliiied in the attached Technical Ainendiiient A document. The 
aineiidineiit shall be read in conjunction with aiid attached to your existing licence, Reg. 
NO. WOO59-03. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Em ironinental 
E 11 fo r cem en t ~ P 0 B o x 3 0 0 0, J o 11 11 s to 11. n C as t 1 c E s tat e c' o u 11 t y W' e x fo r-d . t e I e pli o 11 e 
Iiuiiiber OS39 160600. 

Your-s sincerely. 

tti -- osephirie Kennedy 
'J Programme Officer 

Office of Climate, Licensing 22 Resource Use 

Encl. 


